Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Dear Sir / Mdm

Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>

Monday, 20 March 2023 6:22 PM

Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments; Admin A

Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Koo Yew Chung (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides Automotive Services Pte
Ltd); Tay Boon Chew (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Ong Hua Yen (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Chin Kim Ming (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
SHC4915Z - SURVEY - AIG

SS3D233K000A_20-03-2023_181625.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

HMK

Kindly arrange to survey vehicle SHC49152Z within 48 hours according to GIA guidelines, involving your insured SMF3512J.

Vehicle in Woodlands SMRT Depot

Regards,

aahtene

Ashlene Lee
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg
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